UNIVERSITY OF

FACULTY SENATE

MEMORANDUM

To: /}Edward T. Foote II, Ppesident.-

From:y Steven Green — “ 71—
Chair, Faculty Senate

Date: 3 May 2001

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2000-25(C)~Discretionary Authority for Senate Officers
During Academic Breaks (Internal Senate Policy related to Senate Committees)
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The Faculty Senate, at its 2 May 2001 meeting, voted unanimously to give Senate officers the
following discretionary authority during academic breaks:

If a matter requires timely attention from the Committee on Professional Conduct
or the Hearing Panel during an academic break such as the summer period, and a
sufficient number of appropriate elected members is not available, the officers may
agree by majority vote to add other appropriate individuals to the Commititee
having jurisdiction over the matter. A report of any such temporary addition will be
made to the Senate at its next meeting following the academic break

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.
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ce: 3 Luis Glaser, Provost

Faculty Senate
325 Ashe Admin. Bldg.
Coral Gables, Florida 33124
Phone: (305) 2843721 Fax: (305) 284-5515
http://www.miami.edu/FacultySenate
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CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2000-25(C)-Discretionary Authority for Senate
Officers During Academic Breaks (Internal Senate Policy related to Senate
Committees)

RESPONSE BY THE PRESIDENT: ﬂmnm DATE: & [(2/0 /

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: W M

APPROVED: W

N

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION:

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):




